

From: [Lindsay Nelson](#)
To: [Hartman, Jelena@Waterboards](mailto:Hartman_Jelena@Waterboards)
Cc: [Parry Klassen](#); [Michael L. Johnson](#); [Melissa Turner](#); [Rachael West](#); [Stephanie Henderson](#)
Subject: Re: Request to Amend the ESJWQC MRPP and QAPP
Date: Monday, November 05, 2012 5:14:47 PM
Attachments: [ESJ_2012_1031_TriazineMethodPreservTemp_110212_AmendedFinal.pdf](#)
[EPA8141AOCPackageforTriazines.zip](#)
[SM_9060_online_edition_excerpt.pdf](#)

Dear Jelena:

As we discussed on the phone last Friday, I am resubmitting an amended letter from the ESJWQC requesting to amend the current ESJWQC MRPP and QAPP. The original letter, submitted on October 31st, only listed two of the three requests to amend. Please disregard the original letter, as the attached amended letter should be complete. We will mail the letter with a wet signature to you within the week. Once approved, the Coalition will submit an updated QAPP and EPA 8141A Standard Operating Procedure (SOP). Please let us know if you have any further questions. Thanks

--

Lindsay A. Nelson
Environmental Scientist
Michael L Johnson, LLC
632 Cantrill Drive
Davis, CA 95618
Tel: (530) 756-5200